

Minutes for Piddington Village Hall Committee Meeting
9th July 2024 at 7.30pm

Invited:

Mike Newbury (MN) - Chair/, Chris Weavers - (CW) Treasurer
Deborah Walton -(DW) Secretary, Karen Joy - (KJ)
Susannah Parden - (SP), Al Hopkins (AL), Maria Chambers (MC)

1. Apologies - none
2. Declaration of interests. Susannah is a member of the Parish Council
3. Minutes of previous AGM meeting and minutes to be signed by Chairman electronically
4. Treasurer's Report - attached to minutes. All agreed to change the savings account for a better rate of interest.
5. Fire assessment, hire agreement review still ongoing.
6. Events for this year:
 - a. Line dancing is a good success with 10 - 12 people attending. Will continue for now.
 - b. Bingo review - excellent night raised £467 to be split between VH and church.
 - c. October Art Show.
 - d. A village event in September/October
 - e. Halloween movie night - possible "double bill" with family friendly film in the afternoon, adult film in the evening.
 - f. Wine tasting - enquiries to be made of possible dates
 - g. 26th July pop up pub
7. Christmas Market - progress with stalls is being made. Sub committee will be formed in the next couple of months.
8. Village email - we will collate information of church and village hall events and forward to be included in village email.
9. Carpenter for store room work. Al will talk to two villagers.
10. Flat roof - all work completed.
11. Clothing bank - still waiting for delivery
12. Request from Mario for VH to join in an event for Francesca's bench - Details are still to be decided.
13. Gardening - a local gardener to be approached.

14. AOB - some village tables are not looking good. All tables to be checked and replaced if necessary.

15. Date of next meeting 13th August at 7.30